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Winn,Kim S - DK-7

From:

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2011 3:48 PM

To: FOIA

Subject: FOIA Request

The following is a New FOIA request:
******** **********************

Name: Richard van Dijk
Organization: Another Way BPA
Address:
Phone:
No FAX number provided
Email:

RECEIVED BY BPA
FOIA OFFICE T LS
DATE:

DUE DATE:

LOG I

3/7^2 m0//  - of -I=

Description of Request: Provide copies the financial rules, regulations and procedures that need to be
complied with when justifying new capital transmission projects that would use the embedded
transmission rate structure.
Preferred format: soft copy .pdf

Type of Requester: Personal

I request a fee Waiver

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because my request concerns "the operations or
activities of the government" as explained below:
Yes

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is "likely to contribute" to an
understanding of government operations or activities as explained below:
Yes, we want to know how BPA operates

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:
Our group has the necessary experts that can understand the information and explain it to our
members

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the disclosure is likely to contribute
"significantly" to public understanding of gove rnment operations or activities as explained
below:
Will help understand how BPA operates

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be
furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so:
n/a
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I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in compaAson with the public interest in
ffisclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." as
explained below:

If &Wed a waiver p rOuction, I Agree to pay up to 15.00

8/22/2011




